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Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: .
Sent:  Tuesday, June 19, 2007 3:39 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 105 - HazDrug Update Comments

s there any effort to expand the scope from exposure of health care workers to include pharmaceutical research

and manufacturing? Exposures can be much higher and potentially include a far wider range of agents including
agents of unknown composition and of unknown toxicity.
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